JQOHN CONYERS, JR., Michigan
CHAIRMAN

HOWARD L. BERMAN, California

RICK BGUCHER, Virginia

JERRCOLD NADLER, New York

ROBERT C. “BOBEY" SCOTT, Virginia
MELVIN L. WATT, North Carolina

ZOE LOFGREN, California

SHEILA JACKSON LEE, Texas

MAXINE WATERS, California

WILLIAM D, DELAHUNT, Massachusetts
RUBERT WEXLER, Florida

LINDA T. SANCHEZ, California

STEVE COHEN, Tennesses

HENRY C. “HANK" JOHNSON, JR., Georgia
BETTY SUTTCN, Ohio

LUIS V. GUTIERREZ. Ilinois

BRAD SHERMAN, California

TAMMY BALDWIN, Wisconsin

ONE HUNDRED TENTH CONGRESS

Congress of the Wnited Dtates

Rouse of Representatioes
COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

2138 RayBURN HOusE QFFICE BUILDING

ANTHONY DI WENER; New York
ADAM B. SCHIFF, California
ARTUR DAVIS. Alabama

DEBBIE WASSERMAN SCHULTZ, Forida
KEITH ELLISON, Minnescts

Mr. Fred Fielding

WasHinGgTonN, DC 20515-6216
(202) 225-3951

hitp:fivww. house.gov/judiciary

January 13, 2009

Counsel to the President
Office of Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Mr. Fielding:

LAMAR S, SMITH, Texas
AANKING MINORITY MEMBER .

. JAMES SENSENBRENNER, JR., Wisconsin
HOWARD COBLE, North Carolina
ELTON GALLEGLY, California
BOB GOODLATTE, Virginia
STEVE CHABOT, Chio

DANIEL E. LUNGREN, California
CHRIS CANNON, Utah

RIC KELLER, Florida

DARRELL E. ISSA, California
MIKE PENCE, Indiana

.J. RANDY FORBES, Virginia
STEVE KING, lewa

TOM FEENEY, Florida

TRENT FRANKS, Arizona

LOUIE GOHMERT, Texas

JIvt JORDAN, Ohio

_ I was disappointed to learn from my staff that your office informed us yesterday that the
White House will not be providing documents or any information in response to the subpoena for
documents due yesterday that was served on Mr. Bolten on January 7, and which effectively re-
issued the subpoena for White House documents that is at issue in the House Judiciary

Committee v. Miers lawsuit . The litigation will thus continue, although we remain very willing
to discuss the cooperative resolution of this matter, both with you and your successor. Please
address any further communications to the Judiciary Committee office, 2138 Rayburn House

Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515 (tel.: 202-225-3951; fax: 202-225-7680).

Sincerely,

¢c: The Honorable Lamar Smith




